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Questions and Answers:

Question 1:  How many people will be included on the contract?

Answer 1:  There will be an estimated staffing plan included in the Solicitation.

Question 2:  Paragraph A.5, the text states:

“Due to programmatic reasons, it is intended that the period of performance for this contract will be four years and may be structured with a base period of one year with three one-year options.”

Why has the maximum period of performance of the follow-on contract been set a four years vis-à-vis the five-year period of performance on the current contract?

Answer 2:  A four-year contract period is in the best interests of the government at this time.

Question 3: We were unable to access the text of the Conflict of Interest statement you referenced (http://servermpo.arc.nasa.gov/Services/Proc/ProcDocs/Center_Clauses/Index.tml) in your posting of March 3, 2004. 

Answer 3:  Unfortunately, this site, as well as several others mentioned in the Draft Acquisition Plan, is not available outside the NASA Ames intranet.  Any referenced ARC clauses, including the Organizational Conflicts of Interest clause, will be included in full-text in the Solicitation.

===================================================================

Contractor Comments on the 

Executive Summary of the Draft Acquisition Plan

Thank you for your comments.  We will consider all comments when drafting the solicitation.

Topic 1: Contract type – What performance incentives will motivate your organization to perform at the highest level for this contract?  Award Fee?  Incentive Fee?  Other?

First Contractor Comment to Topic 1: 

The contractor will supply to the Government professional services.  Award fee contracts provide significant motivation for companies to perform at the highest level and award fee contracts offer the Government smaller administrative burden vis-à-vis incentive fee contracts. 

Second Contractor Comment to Topic 1:

A cost reimbursement plus performance based award fee contract structure (Performance-Based Cost Plus Award Fee: CPAF) has previously worked well.  This contract type will motivate the contractor to perform excellent work.  However, we recommend that the fee be based on incurred cost rather than budgeted cost.  While this will not, or only insignificantly, impact the amount of fees payable by NASA, it will simplify the accounting procedures related to fee and thus avoid unnecessary G&A expenses for both involved parties. 

Although we are comfortable with the proposed four-year period of performance, we propose adding an Award Term incentive.  Specifically, after the fourth performance year, NASA could add a year of performance for every year the Ames Performance Evaluation Board evaluates the contractor’s performance greater than 85%.  Such an incentive would improve the contractor’s motivation to perform at the highest level on the contract, in that it would be perceived as providing longer-term job security for its employees and improve employee retention and satisfaction, which directly affects performance.  

Topic 2: Organizational Conflict of Interest (reference DAP Section A.7, page 8) – provide your comments regarding the Government’s intent to include an organizational conflict of interest clause in the solicitation and resultant contract that prohibits any contractor from engaging in the design or development of aerospace vehicles during the performance of the contract and for a period of 3 years following completion of performance. 

First Contractor Comment to Topic 2: 

An Organizational Conflict of Interest clause should be included in the contract.  The clause should exclude prime contractors (and all tiers of their subcontractors) that engage in the design or development of aerospace vehicles during the performance of the contract and for a period of 3 years following completion of performance.  The clause should not exclude companies providing professional services to the Government that include independent analysis of designs or independent analysis of the development of aerospace vehicles by prime contractors or their subcontractors.

Second Contractor Comment to Topic 2:

We understand NASA's concerns in this matter.  An aerospace vehicle developer that is simultaneously executing a support contract for NASA Ames would have access to proprietary information from other, competitor, developers.

However, we believe that a COI clause is not in NASA's best interests. The companies with the most insight into aerospace vehicle designs and technologies are those that are actually involved in such developments.  And the universe of candidates is not large.  Companies and institutions that are only peripherally involved, or not involved at all, lack the insights that would best inform their work in support of NASA's goals.  We perceive that NASA Ames does not desire an academic approach to aerospace vehicle technologies, but wishes to contract with a "hands on" organization.  A conflict of interest clause would discourage such "hands on" organizations from bidding for this contract.

In addition, we feel that a Conflict of Interest exclusion is not necessary.  The support contract has already been declared a Small Business Set Aside.  The major aerospace companies - those that are most likely to incur conflicts of interest - are already precluded from the bidding by the Small Business Set Aside determination.  It is unlikely that any firm meeting the size constraint (<1000 employees) is sufficiently equipped to act as prime contractor for any large aerospace vehicle development, or to possess the depth of technical expertise necessary to hijack another company's technology.  The most likely outcome would be an "offline" collaborative effort between the technology developer and the support contractor on a project of interest to both.  This is not a bad outcome.

Given the breadth of the support contract, spanning CFD, aerothermal materials, nanotechnologies, astrophysics, astrobiology and others, it is hard to imagine ANY firm possessing the competencies to perform this contract without incurring a conflict of interest. 

A more focused approach to protecting commercially developed technologies should be preferred over a blanket COI clause.  A blanket COI clause would not serve NASA's best interests, is unnecessary, and would likely prove unworkable.  A more focused approach, perhaps one that includes an RFP item addressing the bidder's approach to intellectual property protection and subsequent discussions on the subject with bidders, would be preferred.
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